

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE & CERTIFICATION DISCLOSURES FOR HEALTHCARE PROGRAMS

The curriculum for several degree programs at Antillean Adventist University (AAU) have been designed to meet the licensure/certification requirements in Puerto Rico and prepare students to sit for licensure exams in Puerto Rico. The various licensure boards in each state are responsible for setting requirements for licensure/certification in their state, and distance students with the intent of returning or moving to any state or territory other than Puerto Rico should be aware of the unique requirements for that state.

If considering an academic program that leads to professional licensure (example: Nursing and Respiratory Care), it is recommended students first contact the appropriate licensing agency in their home state before starting a program outside their state of residency. It is the student's responsibility to contact the appropriate licensing entity in the student's home state to confirm whether an AAU program will meet licensure requirements in that state.

Students seeking to establish licensure outside Puerto Rico can find information pertaining to the licensure requirements in your state. Students are encouraged to engage with an academic advisor before beginning any academic program that would lead to licensure to best understand the licensure program in their intended state of residence.

Antillean Adventist University makes every effort to ensure information about educational requirements for licensure or certification is current; however, state requirements may change. Separate from educational requirements, state licensure boards may require applicants to complete professional examinations, background checks, years of professional experience, residence requirements, jurisprudence exams, training, etc. Therefore, if you are planning to pursue professional licensure or certification in a state other than Puerto Rico, it is strongly recommended that you contact the appropriate licensing entity in that state to seek information and guidance regarding licensure or certification requirements before beginning an academic program.

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR RESPIRATORY CARE PROGRAMS

Antillean Adventist University academic programs are designed to prepare students for applicable licensure or certification in Puerto Rico. If you plan to pursue licensure or certification in a state other than Puerto Rico, please review state educational requirements for licensure and certification and state licensing board contact information.

STATE /

DISCLOSURE

RESPIRATORY CARE LICENSING

TERRITORY	BOARD	
NATIONAL	<p>Completion of AAU CoARC-accredited Bachelors in Cardiopulmonary Sciences program meets educational requirements to apply for the NBRC Therapist Multiple Choice (TMC) examination to qualify for the NBRC Certified Respiratory Therapist (CRT) credential. Students who achieve the high cut score on the TMC are eligible to apply for the Clinical Simulation Examination (CSE) to qualify for the NBRC Registered Respiratory Therapist (RRT) credential.</p>	
ALABAMA	<p>AAU has not determined whether completion of its Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Alabama.</p>	<p>Alabama State Board of Respiratory Therapy ALABAMA STATE BOARD OF RESPIRATORY THERAPY P.O. Box 241386 MONTGOMERY AL 36124 http://www.asbrt.alabama.gov Phone: 334.396.2332</p>
ALASKA	<p>AAU has not determined whether completion of its Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Alaska.</p>	<p>Alaska does not currently require respiratory therapists to be licensed. Instead, you only have to provide proof that you have completed a respiratory program at a college or university. According to the American Association for Respiratory Care, licensure is under review.</p>
ARIZONA	<p>AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care</p>	<p>Arizona State Board of Respiratory Care Examiners ARIZONA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE</p>

	Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Arizona.	EXAMINERS 1740 W ADAMS ST, STE 3406 PHOENIX AZ 85007 http://www.respiratoryboard.az.gov Phone: 602.542.5995
ARKANSAS	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Arkansas.	Arkansas State Medical Board ARKANSAS STATE MEDICAL BOARD 1401 W CAPITOL AVENUE, STE 340 LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 http://www.armedical.org/Professionals/Respiratory_Therapist Phone: 501.296.1802
CALIFORNIA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in California.	Respiratory Care Board of California CALIFORNIA RESPIRATORY CARE BOARD 3750 ROSIN COURT, SUITE 100 SACRAMENTO CA 95834 http://www.rcb.ca.gov Phone: 916.999.2190
COLORADO	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Colorado.	Colorado Division of Professions and Occupations COLORADO DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS 1560 BROADWAY, STE 1350 DENVER CO 80202 http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Respiratory_Therapy Phone: 303.894.7866
CONNECTICUT	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Connecticut.	Connecticut Resp Care Practitioner Licensure CONNECTICUT RESP CARE PRACTITIONER LICENSURE 410 CAPITOL AVENUE, MS #12APP P.O. BOX 340308 HARTFORD CT 06134 http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/RCP/Respiratory-Care-Practitioner-Licensure Phone: 860.509.7101

DELAWARE	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Delaware.	<p>Delaware Dept of State/Div of Prof Regulation DELAWARE DEPT OF STATE/DIV OF PROF REGULATION 861 SILVER LAKE BLVD, SUITE 203 CANNON BLDG DOVER DE 19904 http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respirator Phone: 302.744.4500</p>
FLORIDA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Florida.	<p>Florida Board of Respiratory Care FLORIDA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 4052 BALD CYPRESS WAY BIN C05 TALLAHASSEE FL 32399 http://www.floridasrespiratorycare.gov Phone: 850.488.0595</p>
GEORGIA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Bachelors in Cardiopulmonary Science Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Georgia.	<p>Georgia Composite State BD of Med Examiners GEORGIA COMPOSITE STATE BD OF MED EXAMINERS 2 PEACHTREE ST NW, 6th Floor ATLANTA GA 30303 http://www.medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals/applications-center/respiratory-care-professional Phone: 404.463.2292</p>
HAWAII	AAU has not determined whether completion of Bachelors in Cardiopulmonary Science Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Hawaii.	<p>Hawaii Respiratory Therapist Licensure Program HAWAII RESPIRATORY THERAPIST LICENSURE PROGRAM PO BOX 3469 HONOLULU HI 96801 http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/ Phone: 808.586.2704</p>
IDAHO	AAU has not determined whether completion of Bachelors in Cardiopulmonary Science Program meets educational	<p>Idaho State BD of Medicine IDAHO STATE BD OF MEDICINE P.O. BOX 83720 BOISE ID 83720 http://www.bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=RES Phone: 208.327.7000</p>

	requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Idaho.	
ILLINOIS	AAU has not determined whether completion of Bachelors in Cardiopulmonary Science Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Illinois.	Illinois Dept of Finance & Professional Regulation ILLINOIS DEPT OF FINANCE & PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 320 W. WASHINGTON, 3rd Floor SPRINGFIELD IL 62786 http://www.idfpr.com/profs/RespCare.asp Phone: 888.473.4858
INDIANA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Indiana.	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency INDIANA PROFESSIONAL LICENSING AGENCY 402 W WASHINGTON ST RM W072 INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204 http://www.in.gov/pla/rcp.htm Phone: 317.232.3901
IOWA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Iowa.	Iowa Board of Respiratory Care IOWA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE 5th FLOOR, LUCAS STATE BLDG 321 E 12TH STREET DES MOINES IA 50319 http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Resp Phone: 515.281.0254
KANSAS	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Kansas.	Kansas State Board of Healing Arts KANSAS STATE BOARD OF HEALING ARTS 800 SW JACKSON, LOWER LEVEL-SUITE A TOPEKA KS 66612 http://www.ksbha.org Phone: 785.296.3680
KENTUCKY	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care	Kentucky Board of Respiratory Care KENTUCKY BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE 2365 HARRODSBURG ROAD, B350

	Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Kentucky.	LEXINGTON KY 40504 http://www.kbrc.ky.gov Phone: 859.246.2747
LOUISIANA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Louisiana.	Louisiana Board of Med. Examiners-Respiratory Care LOUISIANA BOARD OF MED. EXAMINERS-RESP. CARE 630 Camp Street NEW ORLEANS LA 70130 http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists Phone: 504.568.6816
MAINE	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Maine.	Maine Board of Resp Care Practitioners MAINE BOARD OF RESP CARE PRACTITIONERS 35 STATE HOUSE STATION AUGUSTA ME 04333 http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/respiratory/ Phone: 207.624.8626
MARYLAND	AAU has not determined whether completion of Bachelors in Respiratory Care educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Maryland.	Maryland Board of Physicians MARYLAND BOARD OF PHYSICIANS 4201 PATTERSON AVE BALTIMORE MD 21215 http://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_resp.aspx Phone: 410.764.5973
MASSACHUSETTS	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Massachusetts.	Massachusetts Bureau of Health Professions-Resp Care MASSACHUSETTS BUREAU OF HLTH PROFESSIONS-RESP CARE 239 CAUSEWAY STREET, STE 500 5th Floor BOSTON MA 02114 http://www.mass.gov/dph/boards Phone: 617.973.0806
MICHIGAN	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care	Michigan Department of Licensing and Reg Affairs MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

	Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Michigan.	AND REG AFFAIRS P.O. BOX 30670 LANSING MI 48909 http://www.michigan.gov/lara Phone: 517.335.0918
MINNESOTA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Minnesota.	Minnesota Board of Medical Practice MINNESOTA BOARD OF MEDICAL PRACTICE UNIVERSITY PARK PLAZA 2829 UNIVERSITY AVE SE STE 500 MINNEAPOLIS MN 55414 http://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/ Phone: 612.617.2130
MISSISSIPPI	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Mississippi.	Mississippi State Dept of Health MISSISSIPPI STATE DEPT OF HEALTH PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE-RESP. CARE P.O. BOX 1700 JACKSON MS 39215 http://www.msdh.state.ms.us Phone: 601.576.7634
MISSOURI	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Missouri.	Missouri Board for Professional Registration MISSOURI BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION PO BOX 1335 3605 MISSOURI BLVD JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 http://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp Phone: 573.522.5864
MONTANA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Montana.	Montana Board of Respiratory Care Practitioners MONTANA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONERS P.O. BOX 200513 HELENA MT 59620 http://www.respcare.mt.gov Phone: 406.841.2380
NEBRASKA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care	Nebraska Board of Respiratory Care NEBRASKA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE

	Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Nebraska.	DHHS, LICENSURE UNIT, RESP CARE PO BOX 94986 LINCOLN NE 68509 http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx Phone: 402.471.9433
NEVADA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Nevada.	Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS 9600 Gateway Drive RENO NV 89521 http://www.medboard.nv.gov Phone: 775.688.2559
NEW HAMPSHIRE	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in New Hampshire.	New Hampshire Office of Allied Health Professionals NEW HAMPSHIRE OFFICE OF ALLIED HLTH PROFESSIONALS 7 Eagle Square CONCORD NH 03301 http://www.oplc.nh.gov/index.htm Phone: 603.271.2152
NEW JERSEY	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in New Jersey.	New Jersey Board of Respiratory Care NEW JERSEY BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE PO BOX 45031 NEWARK NJ 07101 http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/medical/respcare.htm Phone: 973.504.6485
NEW MEXICO	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in New Mexico.	New Mexico Respiratory Care Board NEW MEXICO RESPIRATORY CARE BOARD 2550 CERRILLOS ROAD, 2nd Floor P.O. BOX 25101 SANTA FE NM 87504 http://www.rld.state.nm.us Phone: 505.476.4965
NEW YORK	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care	New York State Board for Respiratory Therapy NEW YORK STATE BOARD FOR

	Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in New York.	RESPIRATORY THERAPY NY STATE ED DEPT OF PROFESSIONS 89 WASHINGTON AVE, 2ND FLOOR ALBANY NY 12234 http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/rt/ Phone: 518.474.3817
NORTH CAROLINA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in North Carolina.	North Carolina Respiratory Care BRD NORTH CAROLINA RESPIRATORY CARE BRD 125 EDINBURGH SOUTH DR, SUITE 100 CARY NC 27511 http://www.ncrcb.org Phone: 919.878.5595
NORTH DAKOTA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in North Dakota.	North Dakota Board of Respiratory Care NORTH DAKOTA BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE PO BOX 2223 BISMARCK ND 58502 http://www.ndsbrc.com Phone: 701.222.1564
OHIO	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Ohio.	Ohio State Medical Board OHIO STATE MEDICAL BOARD 30 EAST BROAD ST, 3RD FLOOR COLUMBUS OH 43215 http://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Respiratory-Care-RC Phone: 614.466.3934
OKLAHOMA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Oklahoma.	Ok Board of Medical Licensure & Supervision OK BOARD OF MEDICAL LICENSURE & SUPERVISION 101 NE 51st Street OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73105 http://www.okmedicalboard.org Phone: 405.962.1400
OREGON	AAU has not determined whether completion of	Oregon Health Licensing Office OREGON HEALTH LICENSING OFFICE

	Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Oregon.	1430 Tandem Ave. NE, Suite 180 SALEM OR 97301 http://www.healthoregon.org/HLO Phone: 503.373.1974
PENNSYLVANIA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Pennsylvania.	Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine PENNSYLVANIA STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE PO BOX 2649 HARRISBURG PA 17105 http://www.dos.state.pa.us/med Phone: 717.783.4858
PUERTO RICO	AAU has determined that completion of its Respiratory Care Program meets the requirement for Professional license in Puerto Rico.	Junta Examinadora de Cuidado Respiratorio de Puerto Rico PUERTO RICO RESP. CARE EXAMINERS BOARD PO BOX 10200, SANTURCE, PR 00908. E-mail: losorio@salud.gov.pr Portal Servicios en Línea - ORCPS JLDM (salud.gov.pr) Phone: 787. 765.2929 ext. 6598
RHODE ISLAND	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Rhode Island.	Rhode Island Department of Health RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH DIV OF PROF REGULATION 3 CAPITOL HILL PROVIDENCE RI 02908 http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243 Phone: 401.222.2828
SOUTH CAROLINA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in South Carolina.	South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners SOUTH CAROLINA BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS SC BOARD OF MED EXAM RESP CARE P.O. Box 11289 COLUMBIA SC 29211 http://www.llr.state.sc.us Phone: 803.896.4500
SOUTH DAKOTA	AAU has not determined whether completion of	South Dakota State Board Medical Examiners

	Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in South Dakota.	SOUTH DAKOTA STATE BOARD MEDICAL EXAMINERS 101 N. MAIN AVE, SUITE 301 SIOUX FALLS SD 57104 http://www.SDBMOE.gov Phone: 605.367.7781
TENNESSEE	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Tennessee.	Tennessee Board of Respiratory Care TENNESSEE BOARD OF RESPIRATORY CARE 665 MAINSTREAM DR NASHVILLE TN 37243 http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html Phone: 615.532.5090
TEXAS	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Texas.	Texas Medical Board TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE DEPARTMENT P.O. BOX 2029 AUSTIN TX 78768 http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner Phone: 512.305.7030
UTAH	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Utah.	Utah Div of Occupational & Professional Licensing UTAH DIV OF OCCUPATIONAL & PROFESSIONAL LICENSING PO BOX 146741 SALT LAKE CITY UT 84111 http://www.dopl.utah.gov Phone: 801.530.6628
VERMONT	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Vermont.	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation VERMONT OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 89 MAIN STREET, 3RD FLOOR MONTPELIER VT 05620 http://sos.vermont.gov/opr/ Phone: 802.828.2458
VIRGINIA	AAU has not determined whether completion of	Virginia Board of Medicine VIRGINIA BOARD OF MEDICINE

	Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Virginia.	9960 MAYLAND DRIVE, STE 300 HENRICO VA 23233 http://www.dhp.virginia.gov Phone: 804.367.4472
WASHINGTON	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Washington.	Washington Dept of Health Resp Care WASHINGTON DEPT OF HEALTH RESP CARE PO BOX 47877 OLYMPIA WA 98504 http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates Phone: 360.236.4700
WEST VIRGINIA	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in West Virginia.	West Virginia Board of Resp. Care WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF RESP. CARE 106 DEE DR STE 1 CHARLESTON WV 25311 http://www.wvborc.org Phone: 304.558.1382
WISCONSIN	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Wisconsin.	Wisconsin Dept of Safety and Professional Services WISCONSIN DEPT OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RESPIRATORY CARE PO BOX 8935 MADISON WI 53708 http://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx Phone: 608.261.2378
WYOMING	AAU has not determined whether completion of Respiratory Care Program meets educational requirements to apply for a Respiratory Care Professional license in Wyoming.	Wyoming State Board for Respiratory Care WYOMING STATE BOARD FOR RESPIRATORY CARE 2001 CAPITOL AVE. ROOM 105 CHEYENNE WY 82002 http://plboards.state.wy.us/RespiratoryCare/Index.aspx Phone: 307.777.7764

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR NURSING PROGRAMS

The practice of Nursing requires a professional license. Each state and US territory has its own standards to sit for the professional licensure exam (NCLEX) and/or to transfer a license from one state/territory into its state/territory.

This information provides you a list of those states and territories where this institution has determined that its nursing curriculum either meets the educational requirements for licensure, does not meet the educational requirements for licensure, or no determination could be made whether it meets or does not meet the educational requirements for licensure.

Also, understand that in the states/territories where the institution has made the determination that its curriculum meets the educational requirements for licensure, this does not mean that this is the only requirement to be licensed in that state/territory. Every state/territory likely will have additional requirements to be licensed in that state/territory. To assist you in deciding whether to apply to this Nursing Program, we have provided you a list of states and territories and their respective contact information for the nursing governing boards, where available.

We encourage you to contact the licensing governing body in the state or territory in which you desire to become licensed or intend to work to seek additional information before enrolling in any of our Nursing Programs.

STATE / TERRITORY	DISCLOSURE	NURSING REGULATORY BODY
NATIONAL	Completion of AAU CCNE accredited Bachelors in Nursing Program meets educational requirements to apply for the NCLEX examination. The requirements for eligibility to take the NCLEX and to get a license/registration are determined by the nursing regulatory body (NRB). If you are interested in information about eligibility and	

	<p>licensure/registration requirements, you should contact the NRB where you wish to practice. The AAU Masters of Science in Nursing is accredited by CCNE. The Nurse Anesthesia Program is also accredited by the COA, which allows students to sit for the NBCRNA examinations.</p>	
ALABAMA	<p>AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification</p>	<p>Alabama Board of Nursing 770 Washington Ave, RSA Plaza, Suite 250 PO Box 303900 Montgomery, AL 36104 (800)656-5318 www.abn.alabama.gov</p>
ALASKA	<p>AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification</p>	<p>Alaska Board of Nursing 550 W 7th, Ste 1500 Anchorage, AK 99501 (907) 269-8160 https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx</p>
AMERICAN SAMOA	<p>AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification</p>	<p>American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799 (684) 633-1222</p>
ARIZONA	<p>AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification</p>	<p>Arizona State Board of Nursing 1740 W Adams Street, Ste 2000 Phoenix, AZ 85007 (602) 771-7800 https://www.azbn.gov/</p>
ARKANSAS	<p>AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification</p>	<p>Arkansas State Board of Nursing University Tower Bldg. 123 South University Ste 800 Little Rock, AR 72204 (501) 686-2700 www.arsbn.org</p>

CALIFORNIA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	California Board of Registered Nursing 1747 N. Market Blvd. Suite 150 S PO Box 944210 Sacramento, CA 94244 (916) 322-3350 https://www.rn.ca.gov/outage.shtml
COLORADO	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Colorado Board of Nursing 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 (303) 894-2430 https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
CONNECTICUT	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Connecticut Department of Public Health, Nursing Licensing 410 Capitol Ave., MS#12 APP PO Box 340308 Hartford, CT, 06134 (860) 509-7603 https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure
DELAWARE	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Delaware Board of Nursing Cannon Building Suite 203, 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover, DE 19904 (302) 744-4500 https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	District of Columbia Board of Nursing 899 North Capitol Street, NE
WASHINGTON, DC	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Washington, DC 20002 (202) 442-5955 https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon

FLORIDA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Department of Health Board of Nursing Bald Cypress Way Bin C-02 Tallahassee, FL 32399 (850) 488-0595 https://floridasnursing.gov/
GEORGIA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Georgia Board of Nursing 214 State Capitol Atlanta, GA 30334 (844) 753-7825 http://www.sos.ga.gov/plb/nursing
GUAM	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Guam Board of Nurse Examiners #123 Chalan Kareta Revised January, 2021 Mangilao, Guam 96913-6304 (671) 735-7407
HAWAII	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Hawaii Board of Nursing PO Box 3469 Honolulu, HI 96801 (808) 586-2695 https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
IDAHO	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Idaho Board of Nursing 280 N 8th Street, Suite 210 PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720 (208) 577-2476 https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
ILLINOIS	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Illinois Board of Nursing (Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation/Nursing Unit) 100 West Randolph St, 9th Floor Chicago, IL 60601 (888) 473-4858 https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp

INDIANA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Indiana State Board of Nursing 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204 (317) 233-4236 https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
IOWA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Iowa Board of Nursing 400 SW 8th Street, Suite B Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 281-3255 https://nursing.iowa.gov/
KANSAS	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Kansas Board of Nursing 900 SW Jackson Street, Suite 1051 Topeka, KS66612 (785) 296-7929 https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
KENTUCKY	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Kentucky Board of Nursing 312 Whittington Pky, Suite 300 Louisville, KY 40222 Revised January, 2021 (502) 429-3300 https://kbn.ky.gov/
LOUISIANA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners 131 Airline Drive, Suite 301 Metairie, LA 70001 (504) 838-5791 https://www.lsbpne.com/
MAINE	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Maine State Board of Nursing 161 Capitol St. Augusta, ME 04333 (207) 287-1133 https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
MARYLAND	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Maryland Board of Nursing 4140 Patterson Avenue Baltimore, MD 21215 (410) 585-1900 https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
MASSACHUSETTS	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state	Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing

	educational requirements for licensure or Certification	239 Causeway St Suite 500, 5th Floor Boston, MA 02114 (800) 414-0168 or (617) 973-0900 https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
MICHIGAN	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 611 Ottawa Street-Central Office PO Box 30664 Lansing, MI 48909 (517) 335-1980 https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_63294_72975---.00.html
MINNESOTA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Minnesota Board of Nursing 1210 Northland Drive Suite 120 Mendota Heights, MN 55120 (612) 317-3000 https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
MISSISSIPPI	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Mississippi Board of Nursing 13 Pear Orchard Road Plaza II Suite 300 Revised January, 2021 Ridgeland, MS 39157 (601) 957-6300 http://www.msbn.ms.gov/
MISSOURI	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Missouri Division of Professional Registration 3605 Missouri Boulevard PO Box 656 Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-0681 https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
MONTANA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Montana Board of Nursing 301 S. Park Ave 4th Floor PO Box 200513 Helena, MT 59620 (406) 444-6880 http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur

NEBRASKA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services 301 Centennial Mall South, 1st Floor, 14th and M Streets PO Box 94986 Lincoln, NE 68508 (402) 471-4376 http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
NEVADA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Nevada State Board of Nursing 5011 Meadowood Mall Way, Suite 300 Reno, NV 89502 (775) 590-6726 https://nevadanursingboard.org/
NEW HAMPSHIRE	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Board of Nursing 121 South Fruit Street, Suite 102 Concord, NH 03301 (603) 271-2323 https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
NEW JERSEY	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	New Jersey Board of Nursing 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor PO Box 45010 Newark, NJ 07101 (973) 504-6430 https://www.ncsbn.org/New%20Jersey.htm Revised January, 2021
NEW MEXICO	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	New Mexico Board of Nursing 6301 Indian School Rd NE Suite 710 Albuquerque, NM 87110 (505) 841-8340 http://nmbon.sks.com/
NEW YORK	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Professional Education Program Review Office of Professions, Registration Unit, State Education Building, 2nd Floor Albany, NY 12234 (518) 474-3817 Ext 360

		http://www.op.nysed.gov/
NORTH CAROLINA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	North Carolina Board of Nursing 4516 Lake Boone Trail Raleigh, NC 27602 (919) 782-3211 http://www.ncbon.com/
NORTH DAKOTA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	North Dakota Board of Nursing 19 S 7th Street, Suite 504 Bismarck, ND 58504 (701) 328-9777 https://www.ndbon.org/
NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Northern Mariana Islands Board of Nursing P.O. Box 501458 Saipan, MP 96950 670-233-2263/670-234-2264
OHIO	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Ohio Board of Nursing 17 S High Street, Suite 660 Columbus, OH 43215 (614)466-3947 https://nursing.ohio.gov/
OKLAHOMA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Oklahoma Board of Nursing 2915 N Classen, Suite 524 OKC, OK 73106 (405) 962-1800 http://www.nursing.ok.gov/
OREGON	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Oregon State Board of Nursing 17938 SW Upper Boones Ferry Rd Portland, OR 97224 (405) 962-1800 http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx Revised January, 2021
PENNSYLVANIA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing One Penn Center 2601 N. 3rd Street Harrisburg, PA 17110

		(717)783-7142 http://www.dos.pa.gov/
PUERTO RICO	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Puerto Rico Board of Nursing 800 Roberto H Todd Avenue, Room 202 Stop 18 Santurce, PR 00908 (787) 725-7506 http://www.salud.gov.pr/
RHODE ISLAND	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	RI Department of Health, Board of Nurse Registration and Nursing Education Three Capitol Hill Room 103 Providence, RI 02908 (401) 222-5700 https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
REPUBLIC OF PALAU	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Ministry of Health One Hospital Rd P.O. Box 6027 Koror, Republic of Palau 96940 (680) 488-2552/2553 http://www.palauhealth.org/default.aspx
RMI	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	RMI Ministry of Health and Human Services PO Box 16 Delap, Majuro 96960 (692) 625-7710 https://www.facebook.com/rmimoh/
SOUTH CAROLINA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	South Carolina Board of Nursing 110 Centerview Dr Suite 202 Columbia, SC 29210 (803) 896-4550 http://llr.sc.gov/
SOUTH DAKOTA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	South Dakota Board of Nursing 4305 S Louise Ave, Suite 201 Sioux Falls, SD 57106 (605) 362-2760 https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/

TENNESSEE	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Tennessee Board of Nursing 665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor Nashville, TN 37243 (615) 532-5166 http://www.tn.gov/nursing Revised January, 2021
TEXAS	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Texas Board of Nursing 333 Guadalupe, Suite 3-460 Austin, TX 78701 (512) 305-7400 http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
UTAH	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Heber M. Wells Bldg., 4th Floor, 160 East 300 South Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (801) 530-6628 https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
VERMONT	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Board of Nursing – VT Secretary of State’s Office 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor Montpelier, VT 05633 (802) 828-2396 https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
VIRGIN ISLANDS	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure PO Box 304247 St. Thomas, VI 00803 (340) 774-7477 http://www.ncsbn.org/
VIRGINIA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Virginia Department of Health Professionals Board of Nursing Perimeter Center 9960 Maryland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico, VA 23233

		(804) 367-4400 http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
WASHINGTON	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Nursing Care and Quality Assurance Commission Towne Center 2, 111 Israel Road SE Tumwater, WA 98501 (360) 236-4703 https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
WEST VIRGINIA	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	West Virginia State Board of Examiners for Licensed Practical Nurses 101 Dee Drive, Suite 100 Charleston, WV 25311 304-558-4367 http://www.lpnboard.state.wv.us/ Revised January, 2021
WISCONSIN	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Wisconsin Board of Nursing PO Box 8366 Madison, WI 53708 (608) 266-2112 https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx Revised January, 2021
WYOMING	AAU has not determined if curriculum meets the state educational requirements for licensure or Certification	Wyoming State Board of Nursing 130 Hobbs Ave, Suite B Cheyenne, WY 82002 (307) 777-7601 https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home